From: Pease, Andrew

To: Brown, Hillary; Macchione, Nick; Danon, Patty Kay; Thompson, Amy; McGowan, Toosdhi; Sand, Kyle; Pellegrino,
Jack

Cc: Caramat, Melanie; Walia, Anita; Munoz, Paola (Ana)

Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION FOR SECURITY
GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS: ALL)

Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:47:31 AM

Attachments: image003.png

Approved.

Andy

From: Brown, Hillary <Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:46 AM

To: Macchione, Nick <Nick.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Pease, Andrew
<Andrew.Pease@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Danon, Patty Kay <Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Thompson,
Amy <Amy.Thompson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; McGowan, Toosdhi
<Toosdhi.Mcgowan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Sand, Kyle <Kyle.Sand@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Pellegrino, Jack
<Jack.Pellegrino@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Caramat, Melanie <Melanie.Caramat@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Walia, Anita
<Anita.Walia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Munoz, Paola (Ana) <Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION
FOR SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS:
ALL)

Hello,

This is the electronic approval for the final revision of the AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION
FOR SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES
(DISTRICTS: ALL) board letter.

The following changes were made to the fiscal impact statement:

Funds for this request are included in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 CAO Recommended Operational Plan
in the Health and Human Services Agency (HHSA). If approved, this request will result in estimated
costs and revenue of up to $11,500,000 in Fiscal Year 2022-23. The funding sources are various
federal and State revenue available for administration of health and human services programs and
Realignment. There will be no change in net General Fund cost and no additional staff years.

Please reply approved. Thank you!
Best regards,

Hillary Brown, MSW, CAO Staff Officer

Agency Executive Office

County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency
C:(619) 972-0172
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via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.

From: Brown, Hillary
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:22 AM

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

Subject: FW: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION
FOR SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS:
ALL)

Hello,

This is the electronic approval for the revised AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION FOR
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS:
ALL) board letter.

The following changes were made to the fiscal impact statement:

Funds for this request are included in the Fiscal Year 2021-23 Operational Plan of the Health
and Human Services Agency (HHSA). If approved, this request will result in estimated costs
and revenue of up to $11,500,000 in Fiscal Year 2022-23. The funding sources are various
federal and State revenue available for administration of health and human services programs
and Realignment. There will be no change in net General Fund cost and no additional staff
years.

Please reply approved. Thank you!
Best regards,

Hillary Brown, MSW, CAO Staff Officer

Agency Executive Office

County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency
C: (619) 972-0172
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via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.

From: Brown, Hillary

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 6:18 PM

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

Cc: Caramat, Melanie <Melanie.Caramat@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Wynne, Dawn
<Dawn.Wynne@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Walia, Anita <Anita.Walia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Munoz, Paola

(Ana) <Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION FOR
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS: ALL)

Hello,

This is the electronic approval for the AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION FOR SECURITY
GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS: ALL) board
letter.

Please reply approved. Thank you!
Best regards,

Hillary Brown, MSW, CAO Staff Officer

Agency Executive Office

County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency
C: (619) 972-0172
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From: Thompson, Amy

To: Brown, Hillary

Subject: Re: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION FOR SECURITY
GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS: ALL)

Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:49:34 AM

Attachments: image003.png

Approved.

Thx,

Amy

Sent from my iPhone

On May 10, 2021, at 9:46 AM, Brown, Hillary
<Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov> wrote:

Hello,

This is the electronic approval for the final revision of the AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE
SOLICITATION FOR SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS: ALL) board letter.

The following changes were made to the fiscal impact statement:

Funds for this request are included in the Fiscal Year 2021-22 CAO Recommended
Operational Plan in the Health and Human Services Agency (HHSA). If approved, this
request will result in estimated costs and revenue of up to $11,500,000 in Fiscal Year
2022-23. The funding sources are various federal and State revenue available for
administration of health and human services programs and Realignment. There will be
no change in net General Fund cost and no additional staff years.

Please reply approved. Thank you!
Best regards,

Hillary Brown, MSW, CAO Staff Officer

Agency Executive Office

County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency
C: (619) 972-0172
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visit sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus. To receive updates
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
<Andrew.Pease@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Danon, Patty Kay
<Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Thompson, Amy
<Amy.Thompson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; McGowan, Toosdhi
<Toosdhi.Mcgowan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Sand, Kyle <Kyle.Sand@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Pellegrino, Jack <Jack.Pellegrino@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Caramat, Melanie <Melanie.Caramat@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Walia, Anita
<Anita.Walia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Munoz, Paola (Ana) <Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE
SOLICITATION FOR SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS: ALL)

Hello,
This is the electronic approval for the revised AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE

SOLICITATION FOR SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS: ALL) board letter.

The following changes were made to the fiscal impact statement:

Funds for this request are included in the Fiscal Year 2021-23 Operational Plan of
the Health and Human Services Agency (HHSA). If approved, this request will
result in estimated costs and revenue of up to $11,500,000 in Fiscal Year 2022-23.
The funding sources are various federal and State revenue available for
administration of health and human services programs and Realignment. There
will be no change in net General Fund cost and no additional staff years.

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
<Dawn.Wynne@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Walia, Anita <Anita.Walia@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Munoz, Paola (Ana) <Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE
SOLICITATION FOR SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS: ALL)

Hello,

This is the electronic approval for the AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION FOR
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES
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
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From: Pellegrino, Jack

To: Brown, Hillary; Macchione, Nick; Pease, Andrew; Danon, Patty Kay; Thompson, Amy; McGowan, Toosdhi; Sand,
Kyle

Cc: Caramat, Melanie; Walia, Anita; Munoz, Paola (Ana)

Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION FOR SECURITY
GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS: ALL)

Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:47:35 AM

Attachments: image003.png

approved

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
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From: Sand, Kyle

To: Danon, Patty Kay; Brown, Hillary; Macchione, Nick; Pease, Andrew; Thompson, Amy; McGowan, Toosdhi;
Pellegrino, Jack

Cc: Caramat, Melanie; Walia, Anita; Munoz, Paola (Ana)

Subject: Re: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION FOR SECURITY
GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS: ALL)

Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 10:53:50 AM

Attachments: image001.ipg
image002.ipg
image003.png

Approved.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Danon, Patty Kay <Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:57:04 AM

To: Brown, Hillary <Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Macchione, Nick
<Nick.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Pease, Andrew <Andrew.Pease@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Thompson, Amy <Amy.Thompson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; McGowan, Toosdhi
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

Hillary Brown, MSW, CAQ Staff Officer

Agency Executive Office

County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency
C: (619) 972-0172

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please

visit sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus. To receive updates _.
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
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From: Macchione, Nick

To: Brown, Hillary

Cc: Walia, Anita

Subject: Re: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION FOR SECURITY
GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS: ALL)

Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 10:00:27 AM

Attachments: image003.png

Approved.

On May 10, 2021, at 7:56 AM, Brown, Hillary
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
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For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please .
. . . 4 <image003.png>
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

<BL FSSD HHSA Security Guard Procurement 05182021.docx>
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From: Danon, Patty Kay

To: Brown, Hillary; Macchione, Nick; Pease, Andrew; Thompson, Amy; McGowan, Toosdhi; Sand, Kyle; Pellegrino,
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

Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:57:06 AM

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
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visit sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus. To receive updates CQVI D _1 9

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
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For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please Cononavirus Disease 2019

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

Pl
LIVE WELL

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please Cononavirus Disease 2019

visit sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus. To receive updates CQVI D _1 9

via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
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From: McGowan, Toosdhi

To: Brown, Hillary

Cc: Walia, Anita; Munoz, Paola (Ana)

Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - AUTHORIZE COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION FOR SECURITY
GUARD SERVICES FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY FACILITIES (DISTRICTS: ALL)

Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 10:03:12 AM

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

o
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For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please

Coronavirus Disease 2019

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
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